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390 NORTH ORANGE AVENUE
SUTTE 1400
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32801

resmararre 1 LA IV (A0S RUL)
TELEPHONE: 407.839.4200
Bm AND CASSEL FACSIMILE: 407.425.8377

www.broadandcassel.cam
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

TELECOPIER TRANSMITTAL

DATE: Friday, February 26, 2010 12:01:0& PM
To: Divieion of Corporatione
ADDRESS: '
TELECOPIER PHONE NO.: 1-850-617-6381
CONFIRMATION PHONE No.:
FrOM: Ma;nc'ly Davis
ToTal. NUMBER OF PAGES: 10 (inchding cover)
CLIENT AND MATTER: 44004-0001
MESSAGE:

PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY IF ALL PAGES WERE NOT RECEIVED AT 407.839.4200

Fax OPERATOR: FIRST ATTEMPT: SECOND ATTEMPT:

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION Is ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT Is INTENDED
For THE Use OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE, [F THE READER OF THis Is NoT THE INTENDED RECIFIENT, YOU
ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR CoPY OF THis COMMUNICATION Is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.
Ir You HavE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IvpMiEDIATELY NoTIFY Us BY TELEPHONE AND RETURN THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE To Us AT THE ABOVE ADDPRESS VIA THE U.S. PosSTAL SERVICE. THANK YoU.

BOCA RATON p DESTIN p FT. LAUDERDALE np MIAMI g ORLANDO o TALLAHASSEE p TAMPA o WEST PALM BEACH
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Mang Davls ——

From: Right Fax

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 3:12 PM

Ta: ' Mandy Davis

Subject: Your fax has been succassiully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-817-8381.

Your Fax hag been puccesafully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-617-63 8l.

L L L o e daandad

prom: mandy uvavie
I TOUM Wihe AANNA
M A LD NG (VANEV NN

Time: 2/22/2010 3:08:54 PM

Sent te 1-B50-617-6381 with ramote ID *£50-617-6381"
Regult: {(0/339:0/0) 8Buccessful Send

Page record: 1 - €

Elapsed time: 03:06 on channel 0
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February 23, 2010 g
FLORIDADEPAR‘]’MBN’I‘OFSTATB

EROAD AND CRSSEL (ORLANDO) Devision of Corpositions

I

SUBJECT: WORLDWIDE WORSHIP, INC. : S
REF: W10000009120 S Co

We received your oloctronicnlly transmitted docmnt. . However, the

o ke N em MET A MNY¥iswse matee s SFeMTesw/ny scmsschdeus amd

x:.fa.x thn aompl.at.c documant, including tha slectronis filing gaver sheat.

The dooument submitted dees not meet legibility raqut:mnts for K
eloctronlie f£iling. Please do not atterpt to refax this document until the .
guelity hae been improved.

Tha person degignated as incorporator in tha document and. the person
signing as incorporator mmst be the game.

If you have any. further gquestions ¢oncerning yo'ur dooumant, pleaze call
(850) 245-6973.

Claretha tolden ¥AX hud. #: HI10000040247
Regulatory Speclalist II Lettar Rumber: 910A00004454

Mlasr Pilime Dambdan

P.O BOX 6327 - Tallahasseo, Flonda 32314

e g g v ey
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Fabruary 25, 2010

‘mnmcnsm (ORLANDO)

[ ) |

SUBJECT: WORLDWIDE WORSHIP, INC. l i
KEF: W10000009640

¥e rsceaived your electronionlly transmitted document. However, the

document has not besan filed. Please make the following dorrections and . o
IRe Toney Tapoateafoomet . InCiBdinTlib=siasizinif"ilinny E"!!I;EB‘E a.- e
document. Pleass send additional money to cover this piu:tiuu].ar filtng!t ' T i
and other £ilings you wish to process.

1f you bave any further questions conuorning your douu_:mht, plﬁu call!

Requlatory Specialist IIT fetter Nunber: 710200004732
New Filing Saction : .

et e e s e . . .

' P.O BOX 6227 - Tallshassen, Flonda 32314 '
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'-' -3 (" !
Pebruary 26, 2010 o 5
AT MRTNIA NRPARTMENT (W STATE
Dyvision of Carporations

-BROAD AND CABBEL {ORLANDO)

1

1

!

;
’ . | . . .
SUBJECT: WORLDWIDE WORSHIP, INC. ' 1 L
REF: W10000009846

¥e received your elactronlcally transmitted doomment. However, the
document has not boan filed. Plasss make the following correastione and
refax the cooplate doownent, including the electronic filing cover sheat.

Thw peucove duewignabid as fnsewpeaataw in +tha Ansmwant arw! tha pearson
signing ae incorporator must ba the samna.

X£ you have any PFurther quoﬁtim ccnoerning your doun:ment, planca call
{B50) 245-6973. .

Clareths Golden , FAX And, #: 210G00040247
Regulatery Spoolalist II Letter Number: 71000004814
New Filing Section o

P.Q BOX 6327 - Tellshasses, Plonda 32314
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION : R AN
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WORLDWIDE WORSHIP, INC.

The undersigned indlomorator, being competent to contract, subscribes to these Articles of
Incorporation to form a cotporation not-for-profit under the laws of the State of Florida.

ARTICLE] -Name
The name of the Corporation shall be:
. WORLDWIDE WORSHIP, INC. (the "Corporation™).

ARTICLE I{ - Principal Office and Mailing Address

The address of the principal office and the mailing nddress of the Corporation is 2006
Sailborough Court, Winter Garden, Florida 34787. :

ARTICLE I - Purpose

A, The Corpomtion is' organized exclusively for charitable, religious, scientific,
educational, or literary purposes, inchading, for such purposes, the making of distributions to
organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under Section 501(cX3) of the Internal Revenuc
Code of 1986, as amended {or the corresponding provision of eny fulure United States Internal
Revenve law) (the "Code™).

B. T]nCoxpuraﬂonisorgmﬂmdforpmposcsof:ngagingh‘any activity or business
permitted under the laws of the United States and of the State of Florida and shall have all of the
powers enumerated in the Florida Not For Profit Corporation Act, as the same now exists and as
hereafter amended, and all such other powers as are permitted by applicable law; provided,
however, that the Corporation shall not engage in amy activity in which corporations qualified as
exempt organizations under Section 501(¢)(3) of the Code are not permitied to engage.

C. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to the benefit of, or be
distributable to, the Corporation’s directors, officers, or other private persons, except that the
Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay reasonsble compensation for aervices
rendered and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth in this
Article Nosubsmnnalpmtofﬂnacuvrucsofthc Corpomuonshaﬂbeﬂwcarrymgonof

parhmpﬂte in, or miervene in (‘mcludmg ‘the puhhcanon or dmtribuuon of smemmts) any pohuml
ceapaign on bhehalf of, or in opposition to, any candidate for public office.

D. - Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles, the Corporation shall not
carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by (i) & corporation exempt from federal
income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code, or (i) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under Section 170(c)(2) of the Code.

ARRE-TRY L 1L
TIPPRRINE SO
w/Ame
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E. In the event the Corporation is classified as a private foundation under Section 509
of the Code, (i} the Corporation shall distribute its income each taxable year at such time and in
smch manner a8 not tn shiect itself in tex bnder Section 4942 of the Code, and (i) the Corporation
shall not engage in any act of self-dealing (as defined in Section 4941(d) of the Code), retain any
excess bnsiness haldings (as defined in Section 4943(c) of the Code), make any investments in such
manner as to subject itself to tax under Section 4944 of the Code, nor mske any taxeble
expenditures (as defined in Section 4945(d) of the Code).

ARTICIEIV - Tezm of Existence

The effective date upon which the Corporation shall come into existence shall be the date of
filing of these Articles, and it shall exist perpetually theteafter uniess dissclved according to law.

ARTI - Initi is Office and

The street address of the initial registered office of the Corporation is 390 North Orange
Avenue, Suite 1400, Orlando, Florida 38201, and the name of the initial registered agent of the
Corporation at that address is B&C Corporate Services of Central Florida, Inc.

A The initial mumber of directors of the Corporation shall be five (5).

B. The number of directors may be either increased or diminished from time to time bry
the Board of Directors in accordance with the Bylaws of the Carporation, but there shall always be
at least three directors.

C. Directors, as such, shall receive such compensation for their services, if any, as may
be set by the Board of Directors at any anmual or special meeting thereof. The Board of Directors
may suthorize and require the payment of reasonable expenses incurred by directors in attending
meetings of the Boerd of Directors.

D. Nothing in this Article shall be construed to preclude the directors from serving the
Corporation in any other capecity and receiving compansation therefor.

E. The names and street addresses of the initial members of the Board of Directors are:

Name Street Address
Kennan Burch 2006 Sailborough Court
Winter Garden, Florida 34787
Randal M. Alligood 923 W. 2™ Avenue
Windermere, Florida 34786
ARN-PE| I-P?‘&l 2
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Timothy Grosshans 4445 Winderwood Circle
Orlando, Florida 32835
Timothy DeTellis 118 Bayberry Road
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32714
Detric Johnson 436 Tierra Verde Lane
Winter Garden, Florida 34787

F. "Directors shall be elected, appointed, and removed as provided in the Bylaws of the
Corporation.

ARTICLR VII - '
The name and street address of the incorporator signing these Articles is:
Name ' Sireet Address
Randel M. Alligood 923 W. 2% Avenue
Windamere, Florida 34786
ARTICLE VIIV - Amendment to Articles
_These Articles of Incorporation may be amended in the manner provided by law.
ARTICLE IX - Bviaws
‘The power to adogpt, alter, amend or repeal Bylaws shall be vested in the Board of Directors.
ARTICIE X - Dissoliion
A. Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after paying or
making provision for the payment of ail of the liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all the assets
of the Corporation in a mamer not inconsistent with the purposes of the Cotporation, including to
such orgemization or organizations orpanized and operated exclusively for tax-exempt purposes, as

shall ot the time qualify 28 an exemnpt organization of organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Code, as the Board of Directors shall determine.

B. Any assets not disposed of by the Boerd of Directors as provided herein, shall be
disposed of by a court of compedent jurisdiction in tho county in which the princips! office of the
Corporation is thon loocatod, axolusively for tax exempt purpoess or to such onganizations, which are
organized and operated exclusively for tax-exempt purposes and which qualify as an exempt
organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

ARS-THL -1 3
COPIERIE UM
a282010
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WHEREOF, the undersigned has execuied these Articles of ncorporation this S%% rﬁy of -

February, 2010,

S o

Rand4l M. Alligood

ACCFPTANCE OF AFPOINTMENT AS REGISTERED AGENT

The undersigned is familir with the obligations of the registered agent and hereby accepts

the appointment to serve as the initial Registered Agent of WORLDWIDE WORSHIP, INC.

B&C CORPORATE SERVICES OF CENTRAL

FLORID,
B
L. Sullivan, Vice Pregident
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